

Middlewich Town Council

Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Committee, held on Tuesday 27th June 2017, in Room 3A, Victoria Building, Lewin Street, Middlewich, commencing at 5.30pm.

PRESENT

Councillors D Latham, P Farrell, S Moss and W Walmsley.

Officers in attendance: N Antoney

AGENDA

Part One

1. Apologies for Absence

Resolved PL 164

Apologies were received from Cllrs C Bulman and J Eaton.

2. Declarations of Interest

Resolved PL 165

Councillor D Latham declared interests in any matters relating to the Ansa Waste Transfer Station as a member of the Action Against Ansa Group and near neighbour consultee.

3. Minutes

Resolved PL166

That the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 23rd May 2017 be approved as a correct record.

4. To make recommendations on recent planning applications (List A)

Resolved PL 167

That the recommendations in Appendix A be approved and forwarded to Cheshire East Council

5. To receive recent decisions of Cheshire East Council (List B)

Resolved PL168

That the list of applications recently determined be received and noted

6. Date of next Meeting

Officer N Antoney advised committee that the next meeting was to be confirmed due to none in July but two planned for August due to how Cheshire East southern planning committee falls.

The Meeting concluded at 6.00pm

Councillor D Latham (Chairman).....2017